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2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1437
House Industry, Business and Labor Committee
O Conference Committee

Hearing Date 2-7-05

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 XX 19.8--end
1 XX 0.0--end
0.0--19.9

XX
Committee Clerk Signature @Wv\ k,Q‘WA,

Minutes: Chair Keiser: 19.8 Let’s open the hearing on HB 1437.

Rep. Koppelman: here to support this bill. A sponsor will appear to talk on area of
home-builders and homeowners. Current law is too vague and doesn’t address home issues.
Section 5 of the bill is very important. It’s “a notice and opportunity to repair” feature. This cuts
down on frivolous law suits. With this bill, if you find something wrong with your new home,
you are required to go to the original builder. Any questions?

Rep. N. Johnson: Could this not have already been done in a contract?

Rep. Koppelman: Yes, it could. But we are looking for some kind of standard in ND.

Rep. Thorpe: 23.2 What brought the bill here?

Rep. Koppelman: Home builders. Right now we don’t know what is the law or what is the
warranty. Current law is too vague and doesn’t address homes. (bad tape 23.5--24.5)

Chair Keiser: Any one else here in support?
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House Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1437

Hearing Date 2-7-05

Doreen Riedman, ND Assoc. Of Builders: 24.7 I'm here in support of HB 1437. We need to
set liability limits for builders. (SEE ATTACHED TESTIMONY) (most of this can’t be heard
and questions and answers are not audible.

Rep. Dosch: 35.7 How is this warranty going to mean anything to the home buyer if the builder
is not reputable?

Doreen: We always suggest you get a reputable builder. No question about it. The warranty is
only as good as the builder. Insurance companies aren’t real favorable to bonding residential. Too
expensive and it would effect financing. We have talked about that before.

Rep. Ruby: 38.4 Are homeowner given a copy of rules and regulations on warranties?

Doreen: Up to the builder. There is a sight cost. Not a requirement. Strongly suggested.

Rep. Thorpe: Explain section 7, page 6, line 17.

Doreen: That deals with breech of warranty.

NOTE: (bad audio to end of tape 1, side A)
(begin side B, Tape 1 -- can’t hear first 10 minutes)

Dave Reich - Pierce & Durrich Law Firm: In support of bill. This is modeled after MN law.
Rusty Wydoshi

NOTE: Unable to hear rest of side B, Tape 1. Too faint.

Tape 2, side A begins: very faint voices in background. Discussion on HB 1437 continues.

Tape is too bad to pick up conversation.

Committee came back later. Tape is too bad to pick up anything
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2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1437
House Industry, Business and Labor Committee
O Conference Committee

Hearing Date 2-7-05

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #

3 XX 0.0-2.9

Committee Clerk Signature p{_)_,w\,@g T

Minutes: Chair Keiser: Let’s discuss this bill.

Rep. Froseth: The subcommittee, Rep. Thorpe, Rep. Nottestadt, and myself met with this group
yesterday. We ;old them they would have to get rid of the exclusions, one and two and ten year
provisions, for it to pass out of committee. They kind of agreed.

Rep. Kasper: [don’t follow.

Rep. Froseth: The committee felt the bill was a more contractor protection bill instead of a
consumers protection bill. All these exclusions we discussed in detail in committee and we felt
the exclusions were harmful to the consumer. We felt the warrantees were not adequate.
Discussion closed.

(went on to discuss another subcommittee)




2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1437
House Industry, Bﬁsiness and Labor Committee
U Conference Committee

Hearing Date 2-9-05

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #

3 ) .4 0.0-2.9

Committee Clerk Signature

Minutes: Chair Keiser: Let’s discuss this bill.

Rep. Froseth: The subcommittee, Rep. Thorpe, Rep. Nottestadt, and myself met with this group
yesterday. We told them they would have to get rid of the exclusions, one and two and ten year
provisions, for it to pass out of committee. They kind of agreed.

Rep. Kasper: 1don’t follow.

Rep. Froseth: The committee felt the bill was a more contractor protection bill instead of a
consumers protection bill. All these exclusions we discussed in detail in committee and we felt
the exclusions were harmful to the consumer. We felt the warrantees were not adequate.
Discussion closed.

(went on to discuss another subcommittee)




2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1437
House Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date 2-14-05

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #

2 X " 0-end

Committee Clerk Signature QO M M/
/A

Minutes:

Chairman Keiser: Before we leave this page I would like you to go back and
look a the ten year warranty. As I am reading this, on line 22 it says it must be
free from any major construction defects due to non compliance with the building
standards. In the definition section we talked about what the standards would be
and the codes, as I read this if I violate the code after 10 years it doesn’t matter.
So we are saying that we have to follow this code which is in effect at the time of
the warranty, but I as a builder violate that, and nobody catches this and on the
11" year the roof caves in from snow, because it wasn’t built to code, that
becomes my problem as I read line 22,

Representative Froseth: Exclusion is the last page, 1 suggested that they list their
exclusions in the written contract between both the vendor and vendee, they felt

they needed some exclusions with in code, that would cover them from just the
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House Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1437

Hearing Date 2-14-05

basic problems so if you look at the original bill they eliminated exclusion number
one in the original bill, the eliminated loss of damage not reported the vendee or
the owner to the vendor with in six months after it is discovered. I guess the
contractor shouldn’t be responsible for material that the owner says if he has some
windows of his own that he wants you to use, and the contractor says that he does
not like them, but it is the owners choice, the contractor shouldn’t be responsible
for warranting that product. Section 5, we are suggesting taking out the words
“registered” on line 10, but still would notice by mail, just not registered. We
questioned reasonable time, give written notice by mail within 6 months after
knowledge, reasonable time would mean a maximum of 30 days or shorter time
that may be appropriate under the particular facts or circumstance of the defect
notice.

Chairman Keiser: | think Representative Froseth and the sub committee have
wrestled with an extremely difficult issue. There is one part of the bill that I really
like and maybe the wording is not right, but I like the concept and that is Section
5, where you have to give the contractor reasonable opportunity to correct the
problem. We do not currently have that, and that is one of the major things that
drove this bill coming to us.

Representative Thorpe: [ move to ADOPT amendments on HB 1437,

Representative Boe: SECOND the motion?

Motion carried.
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. Hearing Date 2-14-05

Representative Froseth: I move to further amend on HB 1437.
Representative Nottestad: SECOND to further amend.
Motion carried.

Representative Thorpe: I would further amend.

Representative Kasper: SECOND the motion to further amend

Motion failed. VOTE: 5-YES 9-NO 0-Absent

Representative Kasper: [ would MOVE to further amend
Representative Dosch: [ SECOND the motion to further amend HB 1437.
Motions withdrawn.

Representative Ekstrom: I MOVE to further amend HB 1437.

. Representative Kasper: I SECOND the motion.
Motion carried.
Representative Kasper: | MOVE a DO NOT PASS AS AMENDED.

Representative Clark: | SECOND the motion.

Motion carried. VOTE: 8-YES 6-NO 0-Absent.

Representative Dosch will carry the bill on the floor.




.

/.

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1437

House Industry, Business and Labor Committee

U Conference Committee

Hearing Date 2-15-05

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 X 0-7.9
Committee Clerk Signature @Y)M / W
W v
Minutes:

Chairman Keiser: Opened the hearing on HB 1437. All committee members
were present. We need to reconsider our actions on HB 1437,

Representative Thorpe: I move to RECONSIDER our actions on HB 1437.

Representative Boe: | SECOND the motion.

Motion carried. VOTE: 9-YES 5-NO 0-Absent.

Representative Froseth: I move ADOPTION of amendments.

Representative Ekstrom: SECOND the motion to ADOPT amendments for HB

1437,

~ Motion carried.

Representative Ekstrom: I move to further ADOPT amendments

Representative Dosch: I SECOND the motion to further adopt amendments.

Motion carried.
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House Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1437

2-15-05

Representative Froseth: I MOVE a DO PASS AS AMENDED.
Representative Clark: I SECOND the DO PASS AS AMENDED motion HB
1437.

Motion carried VOTE: 12 -YES 0-NO 2-Absent

Representative Nottestad will NOW BE carrying the bill on the floor.
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2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. '

House INDUSTRY, BUSINESS AND LABOR Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Teken Acopt Amendmeni mcffgg’l i) /8 Qb{gﬂg ,Cv}%
Motion Made By 2 Seconded By 5 Iz 36‘r

Representatives Representatives
G. Keiser-Chairman Rep. B. Amerman
N. Johnson-Vice Chairman Rep. T. Boe
Rep. D. Clark Rep. M. Ekstrom
Rep. D. Dietrich Rep. E. Thorpe
Rep. M. Dosch
Rep. G. Froseth
Rep. J. Kasper
Rep. D. Nottestad
Rep. D. Ruby
Rep. D. Vigesaa

RN

Total (Yes) / 3_,/ No I

Absent ”O =
Floor Assignment Q@.

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: 7- /1_,[— 09

Roll Call Vote #:

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. I,f 5 / 43/7

House INDUSTRY, BUSINESS AND LABOR - Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken Adopt Amendments presm+ed buli FroScfh C ‘v/o?_:)
' Vo

Motion Made By QQP ,Fr OSd’h Pep MOHE’SJELCZ__

Representatives Representatives
G. Keiser-Chairman Rep. B. Amerman
N. Johnson-Vice Chairman ' Rep. T. Boe
Rep. D. Clark Rep. M. Ekstrom
Rep. D. Dietrich ' Rep. E. Thorpe
Rep. M. Dosch ‘ '
Rep. G. Froseth

Seconded By

Rep. J. Kasper
Rep. D. Nottestad
Rep. D. Ruby
Rep. D. Vigesaa

Total (Yes) ) 4 No O

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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Roll Call Vote #: 3

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. H B /4 é’?

House INDUSTRY, BUSINESS AND LABOR - Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken '.Q m eﬂ d CX OJ/LLd € 4 Qf 5

Motion Made By

Seconded By pﬂp Kﬂf'pe[‘

Representati
Rep. B. Amerl;ra/n
Rep. T. Bo¢””
Rep. M. ,Ei(strom
Rep.,EfThorpe

L A\
7 e
o~ \~
\nY
i

AY

@¥Jﬁmﬁ,

Representatives
G. Keiser-Chairman
N. Johnson-Vice Chairman
Rep. D. Clark '
Rep. D. Dietrich
Rep. M. Dosch
Rep. G. Froseth
Rep. J. Kasper

Rep. D. Nottestad
Rep. D. Ruby
Rep. D. Vigesaa

~

>>A\X | <)ool 2

Total (Yes) 5 No Ci

Absent 2 O

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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Roll Call Vote #: 1_}

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. H— 5 ] 4,3 f7

House INDUSTRY, BUSINESS AND LABOR - Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

acionTaken ___Jurther amend [ Maqoe,r) as Stafed by Elstrom
Motion Made By é)gp l{ ' Seconded By pep- DO Sclh

Representatives :
G. Keiser-Chairman Rep. B. Az(erman
N. Johnson-Vice Chairman Rep. ,T/Boe
Rep. D. Clark Rep. M. Ekstrom
Rep. D. Dietrich “Rep. E. Thorpe
Rep. M. Dosch ‘ '
Rep. G. Froseth
Rep. J. Kasper
Rep. D. Nottestad
Rep. D. Ruby
Rep. D. Vigesaa

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




. | | Date: )~/f~05

Roll Call Vote #: 5

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. 1 3 (2
House INDUSTRY, BUSINESS AND LABOR - Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

acinTiken _urther pmend ( Estrom) Jiabiliby fo oontractr
pw - E léh‘om Seconded By

Motion Made By

I@ep. Kas pex Voite.

Representatives

Representatives

G. Keiser-Chairman

Rep. B. Amerman

N. Johnson-Vice Chairman

Rep. T. Boe

Rep. D. Clark

Rep. M. Ekstrom

Rep. D. Dietrich

Rep. E. Thorpe

Rep. M. Dosch

Rep. G. Froseth

Rep. J. Kasper

. D. Nottestad

Rep. D. Ruby

Rep. D. Vigesaa

Total (Yes) : ! 4 No

Absent N

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. H. 5 / ‘1(,37

House INDUSTRY, BUSINESS AND LABOR ~ Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken ,DE) MO*" ‘Q’rss AG /Drmﬂf)ded

Motion Made By er | KGS M Seconded By Q@p . 0 / o /<

Representatives Representatives
G. Keiser-Chairman Rep. B. Amerman
N. Johnson-Vice Chairman Rep. T. Boe
Rep. D. Clark Rep. M. Ekstrom
Rep. D. Dietrich ' Rep. E. Thorpe
Rep. M. Dosch ' '
Rep. G. Froseth
Rep. J. Kasper
Rep. D. Nottestad
Rep. D. Ruby
Rep. D. Vigesaa

Total (Yes) (8 No &

Absent D -

Floor Assignment p '?{) D&C‘h

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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Roll Call Vote #: r]

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HE [./37]

House INDUSTRY, BUSINESS AND LABOR - Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken Q@I‘ﬁ)ﬂ& der _motions

Motion Made By Q@O Thor‘ Seconded By p@D BZ)
D€, Ke). &

Representatives Representatives
G. Keiser-Chairman Rep. B. Amerman
N. Johnson-Vice Chairman Rep. T. Boe
Rep. D. Clark Rep. M. Ekstrom
Rep. D. Dietrich ‘ Rep. E. Thorpe
Rep. M. Dosch ' '
Rep. G. Froseth

Rep. J. Kasper
Rep. D. Nottestad
Rep. D. Ruby
Rep. D. Vigesaa

Total (Yes) q No 6
Absent O
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




50352.0202 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Froseth
February 15, 2005

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1437

Page 1, line 1, after “A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and
enact a new section to chapter 43-07 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
notice and time for contractors to repair defects in residential buildings.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 43-07 of the North Dakota Century Code
is created and enacted as follows:

Warranty repairs - Required notice. Before undertaking any repair or
instituting any action for breach of warranty in the construction of a one- or two-family
dwelling, the purchaser or owner shall give the contractor written notice by mail within
six months after knowledge of the defect, advising the contractor of any defect and
giving the contractor a reasonable time to comply with this section. Within a reasonable
time after receiving the notice, the contractor shall inspect the defect and provide a
response to the purchaser or owner, and, if appropriate, remedy the defect within a
reasonable time thereafter. A “reasonable time" for the purposes of this section means
within thirty days after the notice is mailed, or any shorter period of time as may be
appropriate under the circumstances."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 50352.0202




Date: d-13 0D

Roll Call Vote #: g

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.
> 6, 1937

House INDUSTRY, BUSINESS AND LABOR Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken AdQP{" Anﬁ/]ﬂ,d s 'ﬂr {gbﬂ'f%( b\(/\J f—t/ﬂéﬂ-’/ A.- O?OQ
Motion Made By | 2 P/M% Seconded By er 6 IZ g’{YOM

v
2

Representatives
Rep. B. Amerman
Rep. T. Boe
Rep. M. Ekstrom
Rep. E. Thorpe

Representatives
G. Keiser-Chairman
N. Johnson-Vice Chairman
Rep. D. Clark
Rep. D. Dietrich
Rep. M. Dosch
Rep. G. Froseth
Rep. J. Kasper
Rep. D. Nottestad
Rep. D. Ruby
Rep. D. Vigesaa

<P 3;7<“¢< e |><

Total (Yes) LD\__ No O
x) Jd;,slau < Dietnon

"7

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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Roll Call Vote #: CI

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. H.B )L@r}

House INDUSTRY, BUSINESS AND LABOR - Committee’

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

acionTaken _ Jurther adopt Gmend mem% by Elstom

Motion Made B Seconded B |
i " Rep Estron Y Rep. Dosch oy

Representatives Representatives
G. Keiser-Chairman Rep. B. Amerman
N. Johnson-Vice Chairman Rep. T. Boe
Rep. D. Clark Rep. M. Ekstrom
Rep. D. Dietrich ‘ Rep. E. Thorpe
Rep. M. Dosch ' '
Rep. G. Froseth
Rep. J. Kasper
Rep. D. Nottestad
Rep. D. Ruby
Rep. D. Vigesaa

Total (Yes) o l& No ' D
Absent ) Kagp,e,r‘a Dietrich
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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50352.0203 | Adopted by the industry, Busihess and Labor
Title.0300 , Committee
' February 15, 2005

' House Amendments to HB 1437 - Industry, Business and Labor Commiitee 02/16/2005

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and
enact a new section to chapter 43-07 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
notice and time for contractors to repair defects in residential buildings.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 43-07 of the North Dakota Century Code
is created and enacted as follows:

Warranty repalrs - Required notice. Before undertaking any repair, other than
emergency repair, or instituting any action for breach of warranty in the construction of a
one-family or two-family dwelling, the purchaser or owner shall give the contractor
written notice by mail, within six months after knowledge of the defect, advising the
contractor of any defect and giving the contractor a reasonable time to comply with this
section. Within a reasonable time after receiving the notice, the contractor shall inspect
the defect and provide a response to the purchaser or owner, and, if appropriate,
remedy the defect within a reasonable time thereafter. For the purposes of this section,
"reasonable time" means within thirty days after the notice is mailed or any shorter
period of time as may be appropriate under the circumstances.”

Renumber accordingly

1 of 1 : 50352.0203
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Roll Call Vote #: ‘ O

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. H 6 [ 45'7

House INDUSTRY, BUSINESS AND LABOR - Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number 506353, 0203 , (300
Action Taken Do Brss As Amended ]

Motion Made By Q @p F(DS qu Seconded By Q qD O} CU'K

Representatives
Rep. B. Amerman
Rep. T. Boe
Rep. M. Ekstrom
Rep. E. Thorpe

<
3

Representatives
G. Keiser-Chairman
N. Johnson-Vice Chairman
Rep. D. Clark
Rep. D. Dietrich
Rep. M. Dosch
Rep. G. Froseth
Rep. J. Kasper
Rep. D. Nottestad
Rep. D. Ruby
Rep. D. Vigesaa

X
X
X
A
X
A
A
X
X
b
&

Total  (Yes) [ No . 0
Absent ) Kaqp@r ¢ Dietrich
Floor Assignment Q‘&P : | Mb‘H’C’SLU.d

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-31-3081
February 16, 2005 9:20 a.m. Carrier: Nottestad
Insert LC: 50352.0203 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1437: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Rep.Keiser, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1437 was placed
on the Sixth order on the calendar

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" repilace the remainder of the bill with “for an Act to create and
enact a new section o chapter 43-07 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
notice and time for contractors to repair defects in residential buildings.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 43-07 of the North Dakota Century Code
is created and enacted as foliows:

Warranty repairs - Required notice. Before undertaking any repair, other
than emergency repair, or instituting any action for breach of warranty in the
construction of a one-family or two-family dwelllng, the purchaser or owner shall give
the contractor written notice by mail, within six months after knowledge of the defect,
advising the contractor of any defect and giving the contractor a reasonable time to
comply with this section. Within a reasonable time after receiving the notice, the
contractor shall inspect the defect and provide a response to the purchaser or owner,
and, if appropriate, remedy the defect within a reasonable time thereafter. For the
purposes of this section, "reasonable time" means within thirty days after the notice is
mailed or any shorter period of time as may be appropriate under the circumstances."

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-31-3081
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2005 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1437
Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date 3-15-05

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #

1 XXX 3555-end

1 XXX 0-500

Committee Clerk Signature \d;lz)(k \JO\N\ \el?/)l( Ve

Minutes: Chairman Mutch opened the hearing on HB 1437. All Senators were present.

HB 1437 relates to notice and time for contractors to reﬁair defects in residential buildings.
Rep. Koppelman introduced the bill. See written testimony.

Rep. Koppelman: This bill was introduced at the request of the Home Builders Association.
Essentially, what it was, was a2 home owners warranty. Right now in law, there is no specified
warranty for homes. There is an implied warranty, with general statute that deals with product
warranty. That has been held to apply to homes. The House IBL committee amended the bill
down to one provision. But I am pleased to say that the provision that remains is the most
important. Basically, what the bill does is if you hire a builder to build the house and you have a
problem with that builders work. You have to first call you the builder and tell them about the

problem. You have to give that builder the opportunity to repair whatever the problem is, before

you escalate it to another level. I think this is a good bill,
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Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1437

Hearing Date 3-15-05

Senator Klein: The six months after knowledge of the defect, so if I am in the home, tell me
about the timing factor.

Rep. Koppelman: I think the issue is, you have to come up with some kind of a time frame,
otherwise it’s open-ended.

Senator Heitkamp: You wouldn’t read this so that it would timit their ability to go back to the
home builder if notice wasn’t given, it’s just a matter of notifying them first?

Rep. Koppelman: I don’t think it limits a consumer’s ability to seek grievance somewhere €lse,
it just gives them a place to start.

Chairman Mutch: The builder would have to enter into an agreement with the customer to give
that person a warranty guaranty.

Rep. Koppelman: What this bill is referring to the implied warranty currently under law.
Dorreen Reidman, North Dakota Home Builder’s Assoc., spoke in support of the bill. See
attached testimony.

Senator Heitkamp: Why didn’t he pay it?

Dorreen: He didn’t want to get a bad name.

Chairman Mutch: Does this spill over into additions too?

Dorreen: Yes. Improvements as well.

Senator Nething: Basically, this becomes a six month statute of limitations. How do we arrive at
the six months?

Dorreen: That is basically what’s been used in the legislation in other states.

Senator Espegard: It is six months after you find out the problem, it might be a year later that

you discover the problem, then you have six months.
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Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1437

Hearing Date 3-15-05

Senator Heitkamp: It’s after the knowledge is discovered, you still have to give notice to the
contractor?

Dorreen: Correct,

Senator Heitkamp: 1 would encourage your organization if this passes, because I don’t think
people are going to know and you need to put it in the contracts or else they won’t know.
Dorreen: That’s true.

Bonnie Staiger, American Institute of Architechs, stated their support for the record.

The hearing was closed. No Action was taken.

The committee met on 3-23-05 to act on this bill.

Senator Klein moved to adopt the amendments. Senator Heitkamp seconded.

Roll Call Vote: 7 yes. 0 no. 0 absent.

Senator Espegard moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED. Senator Heitkamp seconded.
Roll Call Vote: 6 yes. 1 no. 0 absent.

Carrier: Senator Heitkamp



Prepared for the Industry, Business, and Labor Committee
March 15, 2003

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HB 1437

Page 1, Line 9, after the comma insert “or an improvement to a dwelling valuing $2,000
or more,”

Page 1, Line 14, after “thirty” insert “business”
Page 1, after line 16 insert:

“Notification Upon Sale. The contractor shall give the purchaser or owner
written notice of the requirements of this section at the time of closing or project

completion, in the case of an improvement.”

Renumber accordingly




f. | Date: 5’-23"'05—‘

"Roll Call Vote #: |

2005 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. | L_" 5—7

- Senate: Industry, Business, and Labor Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken p\db[ﬂ— pﬂT\,U\dX‘T\.MdS e —
Motion Made By K‘JL,UY\ Seconded By HU} k{]/H/(Jl_’) _

Senators Senators
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE {410) Module No: SR-54-6004
March 24, 2005 10:49 a.m. Carrier: Heitkamp
Insert LC: 50352.0301 Title: .0400

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1437, as engrossed: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Sen. Mutch,
Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended,
recommends DO PASS (6 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed
HB 1437 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 9, after the comma insert "or an improvement with a value exceeding two
thousand doliars to a dwelling,”

Page 1, line 14, after the period insert "The contractor shall provide the purchaser or owner
written notice of the requirements of this section at the time of closing for the property
or, in the case of an improvement, at the time of completion of the improvement.” and
after "thirty" insert "business"”

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM ’ Page No. 1 SR-54-6004
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2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1437
House Industry, Business and Labor Committee
X Conference Committee

Hearing Date 4-8-05

Tape Number Side A ‘ Side B Meter #
1 X 0-14.5
Committee Clerk Signature Oa/) i
v’ % T
Minutes:

Chairman Nottestad: Opened the hearing on conference committee HB 1437

Chairman Nottestad, Representative Kasper, Representative Amerman, Chairman Espegard,
Senator Mutch, Senator Heitkamp were present.

Chairman Espegard: This is a bill that has to do with warranties, we looked at this quite a
while ago, we had a question in committee, as to, does it apply to home improvement, as well as
new homes, and if so should there be a minimum amount. we talked a lot about notification of
home owners, because in some cases they don’t know about the warranty and so forth. And the
other changes it would be a 30 business day notice, instead of a 30 day notice.

Chairman Nottestad: On the $2,000.00, does that coordinate with building permits, why was
that particular figure picked?

Chairman Espergard: Idon’t know what all the cities building permits are, but, we just

thought that is what a lot of small jobs be about $2,000.00 might be.




Page 2

House Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1437

Hearing Date 4-8-05

Representative Kasper: To be clear if we use my new home as an example, because we have

had problems with my contractor, I have a number of unsolved issue with my contractor, some of
them by themselves would not add up to $2,000.00 but if you look at them in the aggregate, it
would be over $2,000.00, would this apply on this $2,000.00 floor to just the improvements or
would it include a new house?

Chairman Espegard: We talked in committee that a new house is a new house, that is
warranted. but we are talking about here, is a repair job.

Senator Heitkamp: Anybody would read that would see that the improvement would not be
addition to a new contract on a new house, it would be if somebody would come and put new
doors or windows in, what they are trying to do, is there is a lot of local guys that you can get to
come and do this type of work, if you don’t burden them with to much stuff and everybody
knows what your getting when you hire them, I just think there should just be that dollar amount

that stops it from becoming something bigger.

Chairman Nottestad: So in your estimation if I built a home, and I decided that I wanted a deck
put on afterwards and the same contractor did it, that would be part of the original contract?
Chairman Heitkamp: There is a notification here so that the person knows that the time is
running out.

Doreen Reidmann: The $2,000.00 actually correlates with the amount that a contractor needs
to obtain a license for any jobs. This bill really is clear, we have looked at some other laws in

other states and we added that in there, to clarify.




Page 3

House Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1437

Hearing Date 4-8-05

Representative Nottestad: The way it is worded here I think would take care of'it I truly do,

that is my opinion. All this is and correct me if I'm wrong, is providing notice to the home owner
of both, that is all this bill does and puts a time line on it.
Representative Amerman: [ would move to ACCEDE to the SENATE AMENDMENTS.

Senator Heitkamp: I SECOND the MOTION on HB 1437.

Motion carried. VOTE: 6-YES 0-NO 0-ABSENT.

Representative Nottestad will carry the bill to the floor.




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

_ (ACCEDE/RECEDE) _
Bill Number / ‘,Lé 7 (, as (re)engrossed): Date: - 171' 8 -0 5
Your Conference Committee I éz_
- For the Senate: | For the House: : ‘
YES/ NO YES /NO

Y
Y

/

| ]’u/rmm /famﬁa);d p_Y
Srator Mutohf
Stor /ﬁza%w/ )
reoommends that the (SENATE/HOUSE) (ACCEDEX0) (RECEDE from)
thouse)n (SI/HJ) page(s) 1345 -

Q}X QO and place on the Seventh order.
9 , adopt (further) amendments as follows, and place on the
Seventh order: - :

, having been unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged
' and a new committee be appointed.

((Re)Engrossed) / 4’ 57 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

DATE: __ 4-8-05

CARRIER: Q?ﬂracmhf Ve /\/0#&?‘ ad,
LC NO. of amendment
LC NO. -__of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted
1| Statement of purpose of amendment

MOTION MADE BY:_Upiiriatye  Amerman
SECONDED BY: Semj_@r Heif Kamp.

. VOTECOUNT (D YES _() NO _({) ABSENT

Reﬁsed 4/1/05




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-65-7716
April 8, 2005 9:25 a.m.

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1437, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Espegard, Mutch, Heitkamp and
Reps. Nottestad, Kasper, Amerman) recommends that the HOUSE ACCEDE to the
Senate amendments on HJ page 1345 and place HB 1437 on the Seventh order.

Engrossed HB 1437 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 HR-65-7716
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‘. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL 1437

Page 1, Line 6, following the word “guidelines” insert for professional

builders & remodelers, 274 edition,” the state building code, the state
electrical code, and the state plumbing code. Building standards applicable

are those in effect on the warranty date.

Page 1, Line 7, following the word “new” insert one- or two-family residential

Page 2, Line 18, following the word “completed,” insert or in a contract for a

home improvement,

Page 2, Line 18, following the word “vendor” insert or home improvement

contractor
. Page 2, Line 18, following the word “vendee” insert or owner

Page 2, Line 19, following the word “dwelling” insert or home improvement

Page 2, delete Lines 22-25

Page 2, Line 26, following the word “dwelling” insert or home improvement

Page 2, Line 29, following the word “section” insert shall

Page 2, Line 29, delete the word “passing” and insert transfer

Page 2, Line 30, delete the word “t6” and insert by

O Page 2, Line 30, following the word “vendee” insert to a subsequent owner

during the warranty period.




Page 3, delete Lines 1-21, and insert 3. Products or materials installed

which are covered bv an implied or written warranty maintain those

manufacturers’ warranties. 4. The vendor or home improvement contractor

! shall provide written notice to the vendee or owner of the warranties

provided under this section. 5. This Act provides the exclusive warranty

between the vendee or owner and the vendor or home improvement

contractor relative to home construction and home improvements and no

other provisions of law relative to warranties shall apply.

Page 3, delete Lines 25-27, renumber accordingly

Page 5, delete Lines 1-5 and Lines 8-31

Page 5, Line 6, delete the words “improvement-contractor-and-an-owner, any
of’, and capitalize the word “The”

Page 5, Line 7, delete the word “a” and after the word “written” insert the
words agreement between the parties. and delete the words “nstrument;

Page 6, Line 2, after the word “vendor” insert or home improvement

contractor

Page 6, Line 3, after the word “vendor” insert or home improvement

contractor




0 Page 6, Line 4, after the word “vendor” insert or home improvement
contractor

Page 6, Line 4, after the word “chapter.” insert A “reasonable time” for the

purposes of this section shall mean a maximum of thirty davs, or such
shorter period of time as may be appropriate under the particular facts and

circumstances of the defect noticed. Following notification by the vendee or

owner, the vendor or home improvement contractor shall with thirty days, or

such shorter period of time as may be deemed reasonable under the
circumstances, inspect the defect and provide a response to the vendee or
owner, and, if appropriate, shall remedy the defect within a reasonable titne

thereafter.

Page 6, delete Lines 5-31




PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1437

Page 1, line 6, after “guidelines” insert “for professional builders & remodelers, 2™
edition”
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.Testimony on House Bill 1437 .
House Industry, Business & Labor Committee :

February 7. 2005 - C . \ : R
+ Doreen Riedman, Executive. Ofﬁcer - ~
+ North Dakota Association of Builders .

Y

Chalrman Keiser and members of the House Industry,.
Busmess &. Labor Comm1ttee the North Dakota Assoc1at10n of
Builders (NDAB) supports House Bill 1437 relatlng to the

L

. estabhshment of a home warranty law ) E Lo~

i

. PR
-~

afﬁhated Wlth ﬁve' local bL-ulders assoc1at10ns in Blsmarck- ’

Mandan chkmson Fargo Moorhead Grand Forks and Mmot

and is part ofa larger federanon the Natlonal Assoc1at10n of Home E

Bullders (NAHB}), which has over 215,000 members

Our aSSOCIathI‘IIIS recommendlng a home warranty law to
cover new residential construction and ‘home 1m-provements. We
‘believe it’s 1mportant to- have a defined home warranty law to’

prov:de certamty to both homeowners and buxlders

. - s - . 3

. -~ - . . . -

CURRENT LAW - L |

\

Currently, North Dakota has an zmplled warranty law. .
(NDCC 41-02-31 and 41- 02 -32) that is very vague and doesn't,

1 '7 spemﬁcally address homes It is part of the Uniform Commerc1a1

- ‘Code (UCC) coverlng the, sale of goods but it does not cover. the

“The NDAB represents 1 585 members statew1de and s .

“labor 1nvolved in the bulldmg of a home. If expectatlons are unmet

. and if confhcts anse homeOWners and bmlders are left to. settle
the1r dlfferences through legal channels and in the courts ThlS -

can result in 1ncreased expenses and dlstress for both parttes. .

. " -
. A
. - . R .

t

SETS LIABILITY LIMITS FOR BUILDERS _ " : ST

By prov1d1ng a deﬁned statutory Warranty to homeowners
builders w111 also have 11m1ts set.on their hablhty General l1ab111ty
msurance for buﬂders has becorne 1naccess1ble in some cases,

"and in most cases has mcreased in cost by 300-1000 percent

There are only a couple insurers who actually provide general )

!

301 East Front}.\vcn'ue, Sujte 106 ¢ Bismarck, ND 58504-5601 ¢ 701/222-2401 + Fax: 701/222 3699 . w;ivw.ndbui]d.com




‘ Habifity insurance. for builders in North Dakota today. ﬂy having liability and risk
. ! limltatxons in place in our state law, we believe that i msurers will find North
- 'Dakota a more favorable place to dé bus:ness In workmg with Commlssxoner
Poolman and thé ND Insurance Department on this 1eg151at10n along the way, they
_ also' believe this will attract more compehhon in the 1nsurance marketplace 1mprov1ng

.

the ‘busmess chmate in our state .

. BENEFITS TO HOMEOWNERS | ,
o © - This home warranty laW would also offer great benefits for homeowners

= Conﬁdence in the quahty and workmansh1p of the1r new home or home '

1

' 1mprovement
. A deﬁned wananty that spells out exactly what is covered

" .Peace of mmd knowmg that the1r new home comes with a warra_nty

'OTHER STATES HAVIN G HOME WARRANTY LAWS

There are ten other states that have statutory hoine warranty laws 1nc1udmg

‘ . neighboring. anesota whose law has been on the books since 1977. Many of our-
.' ' * builders in the Red River Valley have. built homes in Minnesota and have expenence
~ with their warranty law. We believe th.lS proposed leglslatlon modeled after R
- anesota s law, w111 prov1de con31stency for those buxlders on the borde.r and will be a

. / !

very workable home Warranty law for our state as well

OVERVIEW OF THE HOME WARRANTY LAW -

{n this proposed home warranty law, buzlders will prov1de Warrant1es on

workmanshlp, systems, and major constructlon defects
L - One-year warranty covermg faulty workmanshlp and defectlve matenals
= Two- -year warranty on faulty installation of plumblng, electncal heatmg -
~and coohng systems .
* Ten- -year warranty covermg maJor constructlon defects
- Product warranties remain in place as spec1ﬁed by manufacturers .
" Warra.nhes survive the passage of t1t1e, so if the home is sold durmg the

warranty period it transfers to the next homeowner

o . SCCthIl 1 of the bill covers the deﬁmtlons of the terms used throughout the
. Ny 1eg1$lat10n The ﬁrst definitioh of “bu11d1ng standards” refers to the Reszdennal




_ Construction Performanee Guide'lines book, a comprehensive 'measure'ment of quality
. -~ workmanship used in the home bu11d1ng mdustry It deﬁnes what consntutes
acceptable construction performance and is recogmzed as_objective and quahﬁed
This goes well beyond the State Bu11d1ncr Code, wh1ch provrdes for the safety and )
"habltablhty of a home, and not ‘actual work.manshlp - T -

In their review of this leglslatmn the Aftorney General s ofﬁce made one
recommendatmn and that is to include the full title of t_h1s reference book in the

v deﬁmtlon wh1ch is Resndentlal Constructxon Performance Gutdelmes Sfor Professzonal :

’ Butlders & Remodelers 2nd Edttton :

Sechon 2 of the bill deﬁnes the warranties on new constructlon and home
1mprovernents SCCT_IOII 3 spells out the exclusmns and Section 4 promdes for waivers
and modlﬁcatmns to the warranty if agreed upon by both the homeowner and bu1lder

' Sectlon 5 of the bill provides for the not1ﬁcatlon process of any defect, and

allows buﬂders the opportunlty to repaur probiexns that may arise.

Sect10n 6 deals Wlth remedles if a homeowner has a cause of actlon agalnst a -

builder for, breach of warranty S o : " - -

, Sectlon 7 dlscusses other warrantles and states that the warrantles in Secnon
' . T2 of this b111 are the excluswe remedies avallable in the event of a breach of warranty

- Section 8 covers 11m1tat10ns of the home warranty law. R . ) - ST

We respectfully ask this cornrmttee to favorably cons1der this leglslatlon that is -,

i

a win- wm propos1t10n for both homeowners and bu1lders Thank you.

-




North Dakota’s Current Implied Warranty Law

41-02-31. (2-314) Implied warranty - Merchantability - Usage of
trade. S

1. Unless excluded or modified (section 41-02-33), a warranty that the
goods shall be merchantable is implied in a contract for their sale if the
seller is a merchant with respect to goods of that kind. Under this section
the serving for value of food or drink to be consumed either on the
premises or elsewhere is-a sale. ‘

9. Goods to be merchantable must be at least such as:

a. Pass without objection in the trade under the contract description,

b. In the case of fungible goods, are of fair average quality within the
description; _ :

c. Are fit for the ordinary purposes for which such goods are used;

d. Run, within the variations permitted by the agreement, of even kind,
quality and quantity within each unit and among all units involved;

e. Are adequately contained, packaged, and labeled as the agreement
may require; and

f Conform to the promises or affirmations of fact made on the container
or label if any. ‘

3 Unless excluded or modified (section 41-02-33), other implied
warranties may arise from course of dealing or usage of trade.

41-02-32. (2-315) Implied warranty - Fitness for particular purpose.
If the seller at the time of contracting has reason to know any particular
purpose for which the goods are required and that the buyer is relying on
the seller's skill or judgment to select or furnish suitable goods, there is
unless excluded or modified under the next section an implied warranty
that the goods shall be fit for such purpose.




Warranty Periods In The
Ten Other States Having
Statutory Home Warranty Laws

MAJOR
STATE WORKMANSHIP SYSTEMS CONSTRUCTION
DEFECTS
Connecticut 1 year 1 year 1 year
4 year warranty period
Indiana 2 years 2 years 10 years on roof and roof
systems
Recently lowered the
. major construction
Louisiana 1 year 2 years . 5 years defects warranty period
from 7 years to 5 years
Maryland 1 year 2 years 5 years
. ' Law has been in place
Minnesota 1 year 2 years 10 years since 1977
Mississippi 1 year -- 6 years
Law has been in place
New Jersey 1 year 2 years 10 years since 1977 -
New York 1 year 2 years 6 years
Texas 1 year 2 years 10 years
Virginia 1 year -- S years
‘Proposed
Law for
North 1 year 2 years 10 years
Dakota
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Phone 701 258-7815
Fax 701 250-0040

oA A rmpman s

NODAK CONSTRUCTION, INC

1805 Harbor Drive
Bismarck, ND 58504

February 2, 2005

Dear Chairman George Keiser and the House Industry, Business & Labor Committee:

As a builder who has been in business for 20 years, [ strongly support House Biil
1437, a bill that will define the warranty period for newly constructed homes in North
Dakota. By having such a law, builders and homebuyers will know exactly what is
covered by a warranty in a new home.

Many builders have contracts that specify the warranty periods on homes, but this
law will clarify and standardize home warranties across the state. Homebuyers deserve to
know exactly what they are getting for their money, and the builder deserves to know
exactly what he is liable for.

With this law, insurers will know the risk level associated with builders, unlike
today’s law that is very vague. Insurers will be more apt to insure North Dakota builders
with this law in place. Having more insurance companies and competition in our state
will lead to better pricing and greater availability of builders’ general liability insurance.

Please support House Bill 1437, and make North Dakota a better business
environment for builders and a better place for consumers to buy homes. Thank you.

Sincerely,

%

Kevin Turnbow, President
Nodak Construction, Inc.
Bismarck, ND
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February 3, 2005

- House Industry, Business & Labor Committee
Chairman George Keiser
North Dakota State Capitol
600 East Boulevard
Bismarck, ND 58505-0360

Dear Chairman Keiser and committee members,

The Home Builders Association of Fargo-Moorhead, representing 746
building industry member companies, supports House Bill 1437. This bill
will define the warranty period for newly constructed homes in North
Dakota.

Many bullders have contracts specifying warranty periods on homes, but this
law will clarify and standardize home warranties across the state.
Homebuyers deserve to know exactly what they are getting for their money,
and the builder deserves to know exactly what he or she is liable for.

The current implied warranty law is very vague. If passed, this legislation
will more clearly define liability and risk associated with builders, and
insurance companies will be more likely to cover North Dakota builders.
Having more insurance companies and competition in our state will lead to
better pricing and greater availability of builders® general liability insurance.
In turn, this will help builders keep costs of new housing down for North

" Dakota home buyers.

This bill benefits both consumers and the building industry. Please support
House Bill 1437, and make North Dakota a better business environment for
builders and a better place for consumers to buy homes. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Do At

Dave Anderson, Dave Anderson Consthicﬁon .
HBA of F-M President
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H OME BU!LDEPS ASSCCIATION

LETTER IN SUPPORT OF HOUSE BILL 1437
HOME WARRANTY LAW

February 3, 2005

Chairman George Keisar and the House Industry, Business & Labor Cemmitiee:

The Bismarck Mandan Home Builders Association represenis over 300
local member businesses that strongly support House Bill 1437, a bill that will
define the warranty period for newly constructed homes in North Dakota. By
having such a law, builders and homebuyers will know exactly what is ccvered by
awarranty in a new home.

Many builders have contracts that specify the warranty pariods on homes,
but this taw will clarify and standardize home warranties across the state.
Homebuyers deserve to know sxactly what they are getting for their meney, and
the buiider deserves to know exactly what he is liable for.

With this law, insurers will know the risk level associated with builders,
unlike today's law that is very vague. Insurers will be more apt {o insure North
Dakota buiiders with this law in placs. Having more insurance companies and
competition in our state will lead to better pricing and greater availability of
buiiders’ general liability insurance.

Please support House Bill 1437, and make North Dakota a better business
environment for builders and a better place for consumers to buy homes. Thank
you.

%/g/zv

Eldon J Krein
Executive Diractor
Bismarck Mandan Home Builders Association

A
. NAHB 1424 West Century Avenue, Ste 207 * Bismarck, ND 58503 * 701-222-2400 * fax 701-250-9730 %ﬁ
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781852Z849¢

MINOT ASSh OF BLDRE ' FAGE  BL

MINOT ASSOCIATION OF BUILDERS

2001 - 8th Avenue SE, Suite A
Post Office Box 1851
Mmotl, North Dakota 58702

February 4, 2005

Chairman George Keiser and the House Industry, Business & Labor
Commiltee.

The Minot Association of Builders has been actively promoting the building
industry and their associated contractors for 40 years. We strongly support
House Bill 1437, a bill that will define the warranty period for newly
constructed homes in North Dakota. Faving such a law will outline for
builders and homebuyers exactly what is covered by a warranty on a new
home. '

Many builders have contracts that specify the warranty periods on homes, but
this law will clarify and standardize home warranties across the state.
Homebuyers deserve 10 know exactiy what they are getting for their money
and the builder deserves 1o know exactly what he is liable for.

With this law, insurers will know the risk leve] associated with builders, unlike
today’s law that is very vague, Insurers will be more apt to insure North
Dakota builders with this law in place. Having more insurance companies and
competition in our state will lead to better pricing and greater availability of
builders’ general liability insurance. " :

Please support House Bill 1437, and make North Dakota a better business

environmerit for builders and 2 better place for consumers to buy homes,

jrekyon. |
Nard L.
Sincerely,

David Lebnum

President -

Minot Associgtion of Buijders
Tel & Fax: 701-852-0456
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| Testimony on House Bill 1437

SSOCIATION -OF " House Industry, Business & La.bor Committee -

~

March 15, 2005

'BUILDERS

this legisiation in 2004.)

DoreenRiedman,ExecueweQﬂ!cer ‘ ‘ : _ :
NorthDakotaAssociaﬁonofBuﬂders T ‘

Cha:rman Mutch and members of the Senate Industry,

' Busmess & Labor Commlttee the North Dakota Association of

Buﬂdere (NDAB) supports Engroseed House Bill 1437, relatmg to

- the notice and time for con_tractors to repair defects in residential

bulldmgs 7 . . . ‘ .L. _ .'- R

’

The NDAB represents over 1 600 members statew1de and is

| affiliated with five local builders assomahons in B1smarck-
| _ Mandan, chkmson Fargo-Moorhead Grand Forks, and Mmot
- . and is part of a larger. federation, the Nat:lonal Assoc:auon of Home

Bullders (NAHB), which, has over 215,000 members
“This npttce and opportumty to repan" legls]atlon requires-

. homeowners to notlfy buﬂders of alleged construction defects
~ before commencmg ht:lgatlon The process glves bullders the -
. opportumty to mspect and repair the defects and spells outa

- clear and’ predmtable way to solve problems S

. ]

The leglslatlon s intent 1s to create an alternative method of

i resolwng legltlmate const:ructlon d1$putes, thereby reducmg the

number of unnecessary and costly lawsuits. It also protects'the
rights of homeowtieré by preserviﬂg their right to sue. '

Tms ‘approach assures that homeowner complamts are’
resolved qmckly and sansfactorﬂy It also prevents bmlders from
bemg subject to protracted ard excessive lawsuits that hamper
smft resolution of homeowners’ concerns.

We respectfu]ly ask this committee to support ‘this

. leglslatlon that has already been passed in 24 other states.

(A map is attached for your review. Plec_zse note: Ohio also passed

£ -

’

1

) i’lOl East Front Avenue, Suite 106 ¢ Bismarck; ND 58504-5601 ¢ 701/222-2401 ¢ Fax: 701/222-3699 + www.ndbuild.com -

%

.




National Association of Home Builders Page 1 of 1
-9

e
L4

TUCULAT IMBEIR LY COUTELT ENGLUR VEITTGETRONY COMMESY SR U0 CE TR TLANL DUNTELT BN UL LVELINED

WWW.NAHB.ORG

NATIONAL AssocIiATION ©OF HoMmeE BUILDERS

23 STATES HAVE NOTICE AND OPPORTUNITY TO REPAIR LAWS Normal View

[] Stateswith NOR laws

[] states that considered NOR legislation in 2004

For more information about this item, please contact J. Samuel Leyvas at 800-368-5242 x8326 or via e-
mail at sleyvas@nahb.com.

‘
-

http://www .nahb.org/generic.aspx?section] D=761 & genericContentID=28397 & print=true 3/14/2005




 PROPOSED AMENDMENTS
TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL 1437

. Page 1, Line 9, following the word “dwelling,” add or an improvémeﬁt to a dwelling

Page 1, Line 14, following the i;ﬁrord “thirty” add business




NOTICE AND OPPORTUMTY TO REPAIR LEGISLA'H'ON - HB 1437
‘WITH COMMENTS FROM THE
NORm DAKOTA ASSOCIA‘ITON OF BUILDERS

11 STATES DO NOT REQUIRE A NQTICE TO COHSUMERS
Arizona . . 7 . * California

: Colorado . "' Florida

Idaho -~ - - . . Michigan -

Nevada ; ° ' . South Carolina .

~ Tennessee . Texas. :

-Vlrglma N . .

We do not support the requzrement of a written notice to consumers. The .
reason this legislation is bemg introduced is to put in ‘statute and have it cover all
contractors and homeowners in the state. "The concern here is that'not all
' contractors, espeaally those in rural areas work with contracts. ‘

ALL STATES (24] IN GLUDE D'WELLINGS AND HOME IMPROVEMENTS.J
-'Cahforma a ... Colorado
" Florida - = 7. Georgia
Hawaii S e Idaho
Indiana =~ - -~ ' Kansas
.. Kentucky - _ -, Louisiana
Michigan - Mississippi
'Montana - - Nevada .- | S .
Ohio E Oregon o : .
South Carolma o Tennessee : F '
-Texas -. o 'ergmla - - ]
Washmgton "' West Virginia : .
Minnesota (proposed leglslatlon) _ ' - v
Missouri (proposed leglslauon) S ' 9

We support the lncluswn of ﬁnrprovements to dwellmgs in thzs legzslaaon. g

' STATES WITH 2 IM'UH AHOUNT OF DEFECT
West Virginia ($5 000)
anesota ($7,500 - proposed leglslauon)

NDAB does not support a minimum amount for the defect in this
leg:slatton. It would be difficult for the consumer to estimate the amount of the
defect, and could lead to further problems. The ongmal contractor should have
the benefit of inspecting the defect and making every effort to make the |
neéessary repairs regardless of the cost of the defect. (Ex. A minor problem that -
could be repaired easily by the original contractor could be farmed out to another
“contractor because it was a low dollar amount, and the original contractor could.
, . still be held accountable for an issue  he didn’t have the chance to handle ) '

Doreen: Riedman, Executive Officer
North Dakota Association of Builders -
Cell Phone 400-6250



